3/12/2024

El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting

The BreakRoom, 4131 S Shingle Road, Shingle Springs

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:16 PM

Officers Present: Dave Longcor, President; Bob St.Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary; Sandra Longcor,

Treasurer

Board Present: Bart Petterle, Tony Garcia, Doug Becker, David Richter, Charlie Freeland, Fred Librach, Chris Puehse,

Chad Nelson, Nick Gonzales

Members/Guests: 6

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for the 2/12/2024 meeting as previously emailed to all officers and board of directors.

President's Report: Dave reported that a site survey was conducted at the Trap Range with Bob and me present along with Dwight Hoenig, Turner/McLane, the gun club's counsel, Lee Smith and El Dorado County's geologist. Numerous soil samples were taken. One sample had a ridiculously high lead count, and it was suspected that there was actual lead shot in the sample. Consequently, it has been rerun recently and I don't know the outcome.

Dwight from Turner/McLane is having a meeting with Durin Linderholm of RWQCB and El Dorado County's geologist today.

I go from pessimistic to optimistic every other day. Our counsel seems to be optimistic but that is what counsels do. The one thing that he is bringing to the county's attention is if we stay closed there is a mandatory cleanup law that we will be coming up against soon. The problem with that tactic is the county will just say it is on a hazardous site as is and they will get to it.

Dave has ordered pistol and rifle targets.

The El Dorado County Sheriff's Department Detective Freas called this afternoon, and it sounds like the department may want to take some of our Fridays. I haven't seen his new schedule. Friday is one of the Club's busiest days at the lower range.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM):

Overcharged incidents

Background:

Over the last six months there have been four overcharged incidents which caused catastrophic failure of the firearm.

- All the firearms were pistols and all the rounds were reloads.
- Neither the shooter nor any bystanders were injured.

Protocol for an "overcharged" incident:

- 1. Take charge of the scene and immediately call a cease fire.
- 2. Check the shooter and any bystanders for injuries. If there are injuries, take the appropriate medical care from supplying a Band-Aid to calling for emergency medical services.
- 3. If the are <u>any</u> injuries (from needing a Band-Aid to requiring emergency medical services to the injured party driving themselves to medical care) an <u>EDGC Injury Report</u> is required. There are copies of Injury Reports in each Sign-In binder.

- 4. If there are <u>no</u> injuries a <u>EDGC Incident Report</u> is required. There are copies of Incident Reports in each Sign-In binder.
- 5. After the scene is stabilized contact me by phone (408-515-3481), and advise me of the incident and circumstances (who was involved, injuries, which range it occurred at, etc.). If I cannot be reached, contact EDGC President Dave Longcor at 530-409-8134
- 6. Document who was involved: 1) owner of the involved firearm 2) owner/reloader of the ammunition in question and 3) the person who was shooting the firearm the answers may be one person or several people
- 7. Determined if the overcharged round was a reload or factory ammunition
- 8. Document any witnesses (other shooters who witness the incident, RSO's who assisted, etc.)
- 9. We need the name, age, address and phone number of involved parties and witnesses. Also note if the involved persons are EDGC members (or not).
- 10. Most, if not all of us have Smart Phones please take pictures (or have them taken) of the involved firearm and any injuries to shooter or bystander. Forward the pictures to me.
- 11. Take pictures of the arms and hands of the person who shot the firearm whether he or she was injured or not.
- 12. Inform the person or persons involved (see #5) that they are done shooting for the day and that a representative of the EDGC will contact them.
- 13. If you don't hand deliver the Injury or Incident report to me or Dave Longcor, or receive other directions, place the report inside the Cash Box.

Secretary's Report: No report

Treasurer's Report: The following are the balances for our accounts as of 2/29/2024:

Checking Account	\$ 40,342.85
Savings Account	\$ 240.95
EV Account	\$ 4,784.94
USPSA Account	\$ 4,784.94
CD 1	\$ 41,078.96
CD 2	\$ 41,078.96
EDSS	\$ 1,755.10

Funds spent on Legal and Environmental fees (and we are not done) = \$23,563.68.

Pistol/Rifle Range RM: Bob made the following report that the lower range is running smoothly. The EDPS & EDSS matches were all full. IDPA was almost full. Dave added that there is a new El Dorado Gun Club Punch Card register that will be available at the lower range.

Trap Range RM: Sadly, no report

Old Business: None.

New Business: David R wanted to know if the club should have a fundraiser this summer or fall to help out with financing our legal and environmental fees. There was a discussion of when to have the event (summer or fall), a venue (Cameron Park Country Club and American Legion Hall were mentioned), food trucks, or picnic. Everyone please give this some thought and bring your ideas to the next meeting.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next meeting: 4/9/2024, 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: The BreakRoom, Shingle Springs.